

Message

Sent: 2017-03-29 2:57:27 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: variance

Food for thought:

Why not structure the variance to align with customer's bills, example below:

Typical Avg customer bill:

\$100 RPP (current, and new RPP A).... or.... for those customer today who are not on RPP they would still see their normal HOEP and GA (market prices)
\$50 Toronto Hydro distribution charges
\$50 other LDC, transmission etc charges
\$200 subtotal

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: March 29, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: variance

Sure, like:
RPP A (incumbent RPP rate)
RPP B (OREC class, deferred regulatory asset)

Thurs is not good for me, too many external guest meetings.
Fri am or pm except if possible not for 11am-2pm (with Kim, Jeannette at Toronto Board of Trade event)

Regards.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 29, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: variance

Would it be helpful to create an example of how this could work, possibly looking back at what the variance was this past year?

Michael Boll | Director, Corporate/Commercial Legal Group
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or

any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message